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Womac, Cherri G (EVOSTC)

From: Womac, Cherri G (EVOSTC)

Sent:  Wednesday, September 03, 2008 3:02 PM
To: 'ik@gci.net’

Subject: Aug 28 TC meeting attendees

Joe: following are the attendees from the Aug 28 TC meeting.

Trustees:

Commissioner Larry Hartig, ADEC .

Attorney General Talis Colberg, ADOL

Commissioner Denby Lioyd, ADFG (by teleconference)
Steve Zemke, USFS

Randall Luthi, USMMS

Craig O’Connor, NOAA

EVOS staff:

Michael Baffrey, Executive Director

Catherine Boerner, Restoration Specialist

Lynette Schroeder-Einwiller, Administrative Officer
Rebecca Talbott, Information Officer

Carrie Holba, ARLIS Librarian

Michael Schlei, Data Systems Manager

Brendan McGee, Analyst Programmer

Cherri Womac, Associate Coordinator

Other audience:

Regina Belt, USDOJ

Doug Mutter, USDOI

Jenifer Kohout, USFWS

Elise Hsieh, ADOL

Jennifer Schorr, ADOL

Marit Carlson-VanDort, ADEC
Carol Fries, ADNR

. Erica Ahmann, NOAA

On line:
Howard Ferren, Alaska Sealife Center
Pete Hagen, NOAA

Cherri
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Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee Council
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Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee Council

Cordova, Alaska —
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Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee Council
Cordova, Alaska — 6:30 p.m.
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